

# Amal Ibrahim Ghazi

#### **INFO**

E- Mail	amlebrahim909@gmail.com
Phone	01029790297
Address	Alexandria, Almontazah
Nationality	Egyptian

#### PERSONAL SKILLS

Teamwork	
Time Management	
Work under pressure	
Communication	
Supervision skills	
Planning and Organizing	
Leadership skills	
Problem Solving	

#### TICHNICAL SKILLS

Computer skills

Primavera

Microsoft office

## • Career Objective

I have more than nine years of experience in the media, radio and television fields, and I gained my experience through my work as a TV programmer and Researcher in the field of media in many of institutions inside and outside Egypt and External reviewer and coordinator of scientific theses, I am looking for a new challengein a professional work environment that will enable me to apply my scientific and practical skills to accomplish the tasks assigned to me professionally.

### Experience

2016 - 2017	Tv Programming At Mehwar TV.
2018 - 2021	External reviewer and coordinator of scientific theses The Scientific Research Center at Qatar University.
2021 - 2024	Digital Marketing Manager.  At Al jazera Real Estate Establishment in cairo.

#### Education

05/2016	Bachelor's of Media , Major in Radio and TV From Sinai University.
04/2021	Master of Media - Radio and Television - Specialization in Radio Art Technology, entitled "The Future of Regional TV Channels in Egypt" A Future Study"
	With a Excellent grade with honors with a recommendation for exchange with Arab and foreign universities.
12/2024	PhD of Media- Radio and Television – Specialization in Radio Art Technology, entitled "Soft Power Strategies in Egyptian Intelligence Drama and the Attitudes of the Public ana Elite Towards Them" An

With a Excellent grade with honors with a recommendation for exchange with Arab and foreign universities.

Courses
Digital Marketing Basics

2017	<b>Digital Marketing Basics</b> From Google.
2017	ICDL Certificate
2019	<b>TOFEL Certificate</b> From Amideast.

**Applied Study**"

2020	Diploma in preparing advisors for commercial diplomatic representation and delegation in consular relations.
2020	Research ethics course
2020	<b>Effective Presentation Techniques Course</b>
2020	Arab leaders preparation course From ETDC For Development.
2021	Diploma in Public Relations
2021	Digital Transformation Basics Course
2021	Scientific Research Skills Course From Scientific Institute for Advanced Training and Studies - Malaysia.
2022	<b>Diploma in Digital Media</b> From The American University in Cairo.
2023	The Artificial intelligence journalism and Media of the Metaverse Professional Diploma. From "AIJD"
2024	Certified Digital Trainer. From "CIDA"

## **LANGUAGES**

Arabic English

## Workshops

 Workshop entitled "Rumors and False News - Artificial Intelligence Applications" From Public Opinion Research Center - South Valley University.
 The danger of rumors in times of crisis, "Corona is a model", Forum of Authenticity and Renewal in Arab Media Research From Shorouk Academy.
 Participation in the lecture "Dialogue and its mechanisms in scientific research, thought and life" From Platform for researchers and academics, Activities Department, IFAD platform.
 Attending the sessions of the Second International Conference entitled: "Digital Media and Social Transformations in the

Arabian Gulf"

From Gulf University.